Questions & Answers
RFP for Employee Health Clinic Services

Job No. 22-14-HR
March 26, 2014

Four questions were received regarding this Request for Proposals by the question submittal
deadline of 5:00 p.m. on March 17, 2014. Following are the questions and the City’s responses:

1. Will COK want to have a Co-Pay for their members to use the new onsite clinic or_will
they want it to be free to their members?

Response: Free.

2. Are there any LEOFF 1 employees included in the number of current subscribers?
Response. Yes.

3. Are we able to mark certain sections of our responses confidential?
Response: The RFP Response is subject to public disclosure laws. If your proposal is
requested by an outside party you will be notified and allowed two weeks to obtain a
court order to prohibit us from releasing the records if we believe the records do have to
be disclosed.

4. Are we able to get a zip code file of employees/dependents? No other data is required
Response: Yes (see altached).

5. I noticed that in section III of the PSA titled “Termination of Agreement” it states that
the city or consultant may terminate this agreement with or without cause, by giving ten
(10) days written notice. Is this section able to be adjusted by removing the phrase

“WITHOUT CAUSE” or if the provider includes performance guarantees?

Response: There is some flexibility on this, but we would like to see a date or days
attached. The City of Kirkland's legal department will have final say.

Issued by:

Barry L. Scott, C.P.M.
Purchasing Agent
Phone: 425-587-3123
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